BID #

3913

DESCRIPTION

NEW SOLICITATIONS

PURCHASE OF OUTDOOR BENCHES AND
WASTE RECEPTACLES FOR THE CONFERENCE
CENTER AND HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER
LOCATED AT THE CENTRAL PARK CAMPUS

The PlayWell Group
Dallas, TX

AMOUNT

$35,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

The Board of Trustees
District President H. Neil Matkin
December 15, 2015

Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3913 — Purchase
of Outdoor Benches and Waste Receptacles for the Conference
Center and Health Science Center located at the Central Park
Campus.

Purchase of outdoor benches and waste receptacles for the
Conference Center and Health Science Center at the Central
Park Campus. We have purchased several of these benches
and waste receptacles throughout the District and they have
proven to be highly durable. The not to exceed amount will
provide funding for 20 benches and 10 waste receptacles,
including delivery and inground mounted installation.

The PlayWell Group $35,000.00
Dallas, TX (not to exceed)

Pricing in accordance with Reference 1831 — Interlocal
Agreement with the Texas Local Government Statewide
Purchasing Cooperative (BuyBoard) pursuant to the Texas
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government
Code. The purpose of this cooperative is to obtain substantial
savings for member school districts and public entities through
volume purchasing. BuyBoard Contract # 423-13.



